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MEMORANDUM
TO: Rapid City Planning Commission
FROM: Marcia Elkins, Growth Management Director
DATE: June 29, 2006
RE: No. 06TP009 - Final Rapid City Bikeway/Walkway Plan

Attached for your review and approval is a copy of the Final Rapid City
Bikeway/Walkway Plan. The plan was updated with input from the Federal Highway
Administration and the Rapid City Bike/Walk/Run Committee, comprised of staff from
Growth Management, Public Works, and the Parks Department as well as interested
members of the community. An updated Bikeway/Walkway Plan is an essential tool for
guiding the construction of bicycle and pedestrian faciliies and can be used to
encourage intermodal transportation provisions in new areas of development.

The Draft Bikeway/Walkway Plan was approved by the Bike/Walk/Run Committee at the
February 14, 2006 meeting. Proposed changes are identified in bold on Page 7. No
other changes have been made to the document.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The Executive Policy Committee of the Rapid City
Area Metropolitan Planning Organization recommends approval of the Final
Rapid City Bikeway/Walkway Plan.




